

TOSTOCK PARISH COUNCIL

**Notice of an Ordinary Council Meeting to be held on
Monday, 10th October 2022 at
Tostock Village Hall
beginning at 7.30pm**

Members of Tostock Parish Council are hereby summoned to attend.

AGENDA

- 22.10.01 Appointment of the Meeting Clerk
- 22.10.02 Any apologies for absence from Councillors to be recorded as either Noted or Accepted
- 22.10.03 To receive any Members' Declarations of Local Non-Pecuniary Interest and/or Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in subsequent agenda items and to note any additions, deletions or alterations to the Council's Register of Interests
- 22.10.04 **Chairman's Proposal:
That the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held on 14th July 2022, as circulated and posted, be agreed as a true record.**
- 22.10.05 To receive any reports from Ward Members
- 22.10.06 To note Public comment or question on any matter on this Agenda
- 22.10.07 To note or to discuss matters brought forward from previous meetings and to determine action as appropriate:
 - 7.1 Appointment to the post of Village Litter Picker
 - 7.2 Update on CIL holdings and village hall improvement project
 - 7.3 Action to be taken in light of recent visual tree safety audit carried out by a member of the public
 - 7.4 Speed Indicator Device; progress report from volunteer team
 - 7.5 Feedback from SCC Highways re flooding at Flatts Lane
 - 7.6 Update re TPC presence on Village Website
 - 7.7 Re-direction of postal address for receipt of TPC bank statements
 - 7.8 Speed limit through the village
 - 7.9 Progress in light of professional advice for as proposed variation in access arrangements serving the Old Post Office over the Green
 - 7.10 Grass maintenance at The Leys
- 22.10.08 To discuss and agree action on the following matters:
 - 8.1 Village firework display
 - 8.2 The Chronicle – future arrangements, no of pages, costs.
- 22.10.09 To receive a Financial Report including projection for the remainder of the financial year.

- 22.10.10 **Chairman's Proposal:**
That the following payments made are noted and agreed:
- | | |
|---|----------|
| Gipping Press (Chronicle) | £ 307 |
| Birketts LLP (legal fees) | £ 236 |
| Peter Dow for clerking services | £542.50 |
| Jane Storey, reimbursement for Jubilee items | £ 332.40 |
| Hire of Wesley Hall, Elmswell | £ 57 |
| Suffolk.Cloud (website and mailbox) | £ 58 |
| Birketts LLP – Payment to O. Boland ref. legal case | £ 17,500 |
- 22.10.11 **Chairman's Proposal:**
That the following payments be authorised for payment:
- | | |
|--------------------------------------|----------|
| Community Action Suffolk (Insurance) | £ 403.37 |
| South View Farm (mowing of the Leys) | £ 60 |
| Gipping Press (Chronicle) | £ 360 |
- 20.10.12 To note public comment or question on any matter of Council business
- 20.10.13 Any consider any other business from Councillors or the Meeting Clerk for information, to be noted or for inclusion on a future agenda.to be
- 22.10.14 To agree a date for the next meeting (provisionally scheduled for 16th January) beginning at 7.30pm in Tostock Village Hall
- 22.10.15 Close

NOTICE POSTED ON OR BEFORE 05.10.2022